
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 24-OPT-02 

Project Title: Compass Energy Storage Project 

TN #: 263722 

Document Title: 
Michael Levin Comments - No battery farm can be located in 

Orange County anywhere EVER!!! 

Description: N/A 

Filer: System 

Organization: Michael Levin 

Submitter Role: Public  

Submission Date: 6/3/2025 8:29:00 AM 

Docketed Date: 6/2/2025 

 



Comment Received From: Michael Levin 
Submitted On: 6/3/2025 
Docket Number: 24-OPT-02 

No battery farm can be located in Orange County anywhere EVER!!! 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: Michael Levin
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Company Energy Storage Project
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 4:39:17 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am writing because of my incredible concern that a battery form in South Orange County has
gained even this much traction.  I can’t even be polite about this.  THIS MUST BE STOPPED!!!!
 
You will be putting all of our lives and livelihoods at risk.  One fire could be perilous to all of us.  And
we can’t get homeowners insurance now or at best experience skyrocketing rates.   This will only
make this exponentially worse.  It will also devalue our homes while making our homes less
affordable.  But more than anything, just because it’s more convenient to have it here than building
infrastructure where people don’t live and wouldn’t put lives at risk, is a horrible reason to make
such an irresponsible move.
 
It is completely unfathomable any council member or politician would give this even the slightest bit
of consideration.  I will tell you personally, should this go through, I will do all I can to launch a class
action lawsuit against all municipalities and individuals that were involved in approving this decision. 
If you think you can’t be held personally liable, consider what I pulled up below when doing a search
regarding your liability:
 

·        Good Faith Actions:

Council members are generally protected from personal liability for torts (civil wrongs)
stemming from their official actions, provided those actions were taken in good faith,
meaning without willful or malicious intent to harm. 

·        Legislative vs. Administrative Actions:

Immunity generally applies to legislative or discretionary acts performed in good faith and
within the scope of their official duties. However, it may not apply to administrative
actions or actions/omissions that violate the law. 

·        Malicious or Bad Faith Conduct:

If a council member acts maliciously or in bad faith, using their position to cause harm,
they may be personally liable. 

 
As a former Attorney of mine said to me when I asked about being sued, he said “Anyone can be
sued for any reason at any time”.   And this would be a great reason.  I think any number of
attorneys would want to take on the case saying you acted in bad faith and are personally liable for
any damages.  Homeowners insurance costs alone for all those impacted will probably increase into
the tens of millions.  I would certainly do all I can to find a law firm that will help us recover all of
those losses, the increased costs of life insurance policies, the depreciation of our homes, and any



and all other costs to us that this battery farm would cause.
 
Do the right thing for our community and all those you represent.  No battery farm can be located in
Orange County anywhere EVER!!!
 
Mike Levin
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